PRE-1900: RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

The decades before 1900 witnessed the first settlements in the Fullerton area. Little structural evidence
remains of this period. Of the earliest times — those before 1890 — only a very few buildings remain, most
of them of no particular architectural style. The Kerr House is an excellent example of the type: attractive
but undistinguished. However, square Colonial Revival houses, with hipped roofs and verandahs along at
least one side, were also common and particularly favored for grove houses. Only with the increased
settlements of the 1890s did architecture become more “stylish.” Late Victorian designs, both Queen
Anne and Eastlake as well as some idiosyncratic combinations, characterize much of the house building
of the time.

In this agrarian era housing was widely scattered, so neighborhoods in the conventional sense were non-
existent.

Only one commercial building survives from this era: the Amerige Brothers’ Realty Office — a structure
that has been moved from its original location.

List of Properties

Kerr House, 1882

Henry T. Hetebrink House, 1886

Amerige Brothers’ Realty Office, ca. 1887
Dr. George Clark House and Office, 1894
Cusick House, ca. 1895

Espinoza Residence, ca. 1895

Ruddock House, ca. 1897

Richman House, 1898
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